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From:Claire Hoque, Compliance Certification Services, claire.hoque@ul.com 
To: Andrew Leimer, Andrew.Leimer@fcc.gov 
 
   
 
Re: FCC ID: PPD-WCN3660 
Applicant:Qualcomm Atheros, Inc. 
Correspondence Reference Number:42155 
Form 731 Confirmation Number:EA610704 
Date of Original E-mail:06/29/2012 
 
1) Is this device intended for use in a mesh network? If so please answer the following 
question:  
 
If this device is a MESH device, please describe the DFS detection and channel move 
algorithm when there are in effect multiple DFS masters in standby mode, and while in 
transmission both the "master" and the "client(s)" would be conducting radar detection. 
<answer> 
No, this device does not support mesh networking.  And it does not have capability to 
detect radar or act as a DFS master. 
 

Thanks,  

 

UL CCS 


